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Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed
Sent: 14 April 2024 10:34
To: Paresh Gohil; Tejas Raj; Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Akshay Sharma; Stephen P; Suraj Kumbhar; Divesh Tripathi; Prakash Mistry; binu.balachandran; Lovejot Sekhon; Khushbu Verma; Kuldeep Kumar; Himalay Lathia; Rohit Mistry
Subject: RE: VIPL : LKO T-3 : Lucknow Seating variation statement
Attachments: The Lucknow Seating Variation Statement -01 Date 12-04-2024.xlsx

Importance: High

+++ Looping TrupƟ 
 
 
Dear TrupƟ 
 
Please upload on Safal for further processing. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 
 

From: Irfan Sayed  
Sent: Sunday, April 14, 2024 10:32 AM 
To: Paresh Gohil paresh@vartinfra.com; Tejas Raj tejas.raj@vartinfra.com 
Cc: Akshay Sharma akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; 
Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Kuldeep Kumar <kuldeep@vartinfra.com>; Himalay 
Lathia <himalay@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry <rohit@vartinfra.com> 
Subject: RE: VIPL : LKO T-3 : Lucknow Seating variation statement 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Paresh 
 
Please order fire door on priority basis. CosƟng of NT items will be taken care from purchase end… 
 
Will update the same on Safal for further processing but don’t hold any work.. 
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Dear TrupƟ 
 
Please upload the same on Safal for further closure on cosƟng from purchase end. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 
 

From: Paresh Gohil paresh@vartinfra.com  
Sent: Saturday, April 13, 2024 1:07 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; 
binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma 
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Kuldeep Kumar <kuldeep@vartinfra.com>; Himalay Lathia <himalay@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry <rohit@vartinfra.com> 
Subject: RE: VIPL : LKO T-3 : Lucknow Seating variation statement 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
PFA herewith Lucknow SeaƟng variaƟon statement – 01 for your approval. 
 
 
Regards, 

 
 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 20 March 2024 11:40 
To: Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Tejas Raj 
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<tejas.raj@vartinfra.com> 
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
 
+++Looping Prakash 
 
 
Dear Prakash 
 
Please aligned call with PlugD today to discuss on design issues/clearance for further expedite the work at site. 
 
 
Dear Tejas 
 
Please share your list of concerns asap. Also schedule is pending as discussed yesterday at site with Lovejot.. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 
 

From: Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 7:02 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; 
binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Kuldeep Kumar <kuldeep@vartinfra.com>; Tejas Raj 
<tejas.raj@vartinfra.com>; Himalay Lathia <himalay@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry <rohit@vartinfra.com> 
Subject: VIPL : LKO T-3 : Lucknow Seating variation statement 
 
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

 
 


